
E D M O N T O N   P U B L I C   S C H O O L S 
 

November 13, 2001 
 
TO: Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: A. McBeath, Superintendent of Schools 
 
SUBJECT: Bereavements 
 
ORIGINATOR: M. de Man, Department Head 
 
RESOURCE 
STAFF:   Cheryl Evers, Wally Gloeckler 
 

INFORMATION 
 
Liz Skitch passed away October  8, 2001, at the age of forty-six years. 
 
Mrs. Skitch began her teaching career with Edmonton Public Schools in 1988 at Weinlos 
School. She also taught at Princeton and was at Westglen at the time of her death. 
 
Mrs. Skitch is survived by her husband Ron, a teacher at W.P. Wagner and with Supply 
Services,  and son Christopher. 
 
At the request of the family a donation on behalf of the Board of Trustees and administration 
has been made to the Suicide Bereavement and Prevention Support Network. 
             
 
Pat Petryk passed away October 4, 2001, at the age of forty-three years. 
 
Ms.  Petryk began her teaching career with Edmonton Public Schools in 1981 at Kennedale.  
She also taught at Westlawn, Ottewell, Ellerslie, Norwood, R.J. Scott,  and Parkdale.  Ms. 
Petryk was on exchange to Australia from Terrace Heights at the time of her death. 
 
Ms. Petryk is survived by her mother, Emily, brother Len, sisters Sharon MacLean and Barb. 
 
A donation on behalf of the Board of Trustees and administration has been made to the 
Centre for Family Literacy. 
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